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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mark, 

H <hdr22@clintonematl.com> 
Fridny, February 27, 2009 1-:n PM 

.--~~~~~~~~-

Mark Hyman, MD . 
Re: In Washington 
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I'm so sony but I'm just seeing this (no blackbc!T)' contact pcnmttcd m my office) and I'm on the way to the shuttle to NY Tomorrow I leave for 
Egypt, Israel, Europe and Turkey for a week. I hope the meeting and the heanng goes well Let me know All the besl 
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Frum "M11rk. Hymllll, MD" 
Date· Fri, 27 Feb 2009 07:45:35 -0500 
To: Hillary Chnton<hr15@att.blackberry net>; Hillary Cltnton<hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject. In Washington 

Dear Hillary, 

I just wanted to thank you again so much for opening the door to Senator Harkin and helping me bring the concepts that 
will be the best hope for changing not only the way we do medicine but the medicine we do, into the conversation of 
health care reform. I am sending another email with the documents - in case attachments don't get through. , 

I am also at the Institute of Medicine meeting at the NAS on Integrative Medicine this week - 600 leaders -quite a · 
gathering. I saw that the State Department was right across the street. 

I know you are extremely busy- but if you are around I would love to pop by and say hi. ... Just let me know if you have 
time and I will come over. I am here and mostly free all day - Friday Feb 27th. 

Thinking of you I! 

Be well, 

Mark 

Mark Hyman, MD 
Founder and Medical Director 
The UltraWellness Center 

45 Walker Street 
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